
From: Houck, Jason
Sent: 4/2/2013 3:37:35 PM
To: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Peacock, Tanya 
(TPeacock@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Franz, Damon A. (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); Langton, Adam
(adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: Meeting to discuss Large IOU Cap and Trade Implementation Plans

Hi All,

I would like to organize a group conference call to discuss questions and comments Energy 
Division has regarding the Joint IOUs’ Cap and Trade Revenue Allocation Implementation 
Plans. I hope to forward a more detailed agenda and list of questions by COB Wednesday, but 
until then I wanted to jump-start efforts to coordinate a meeting.

ED can be available during the following times. Please let me know which time blocks work 
for your teams.

Friday, 4/5, 9:30a-12p

Tuesday, 4/9, 10-1 la; l-5p

Wednesday, 4/10, 10-1 la; 4-5p

Thanks,

Jason Houck

Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies

Energy Division

SB GT&S 0320522
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